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November 2, 2016 

Mr. Charles R. Hyatt 
CEO 
Adenus Group, LLC 
e-copy: Charles.Hyatt@adenus.com 
849 Aviation Parkway 
Smyrna, TN 37167 

312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue, nth Floor · · J:)\/ 
Nashville, Tennessee 37243-1102 l) .. 

Subject: Administrative Inactivation of State Operating Permit No. SOP-08056 
Tennessee Wastewater Systems, Inc. 
Scenic River Development 
Madisonville, Monroe County, Tennessee 

Dear Mr. Hyatt: 

This letter is to inform you the Division of Water Resources (the division) is administratively inactivating the 
file record the above referenced permit for the following reasons: 

• The above referenced SOP expired on 30-NOV-13. The division mailed a warning letter on 22-JUL-14, 
regarding the application deadline for a permit renewal. To date we have not received this application 
from your company; 

• The division never received evidence of ownership of the treatment facility land application site(s) 
and/or a copy of the perpetual easement(s) as required by the permit; and 

• The division has not approved plans and specifications for construction of a sewage treatment system; 
• A sewerage treatment system has neither been constructed nor provided to your utility for use in 

providing utility service. 

This administrative inactiviation of the file record will become effective from 30days from the date of this 
letter. If you have questions, please contact the Knoxville Environmental Field Office at 1-888-891-TDEC; or, 
at this office, please contact Mr. Hari Akunuri at (615) 532-0650 or by E-mail at Hari.Akunuri@tn.gov. 

Sincerely, 

(~~-7 
Brad C. Harris, P.E. 
Manager, Land-Based Systems 

Enclosure 

cc: Permit File 
Knoxville Environmental Field Office 
Ms. Patsy Fulton, Utility Rate Specialist, Tennessee Regulatory Authority, Patsy.Fulton@tn.gov 
Ms. Michelle Ramsey, Utilities Division, Tennessee Regulatory Authority, michelle.ramsey@tn.gov 


